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Catherine Chﬂng (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March, 2019 2:09 PM

To: 'Shu Pei (LKKAUto)'; ‘assignments’; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; 'Chong Boon Sen’

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH737S & GBG6EB1Z ON 5-3-2019 (CLAIM REF:
SMNM19D201073C02/1)

Dear Boon Sen,

Thank vou for your assignment.
Kindly create claim in merimen.
Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6741-8494 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: bagh-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubs Industrial Park, Uli Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408033)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 11:24 AM

To: Sim Teo Koon <tk sim@juseq.comn.sg=

Cc: 'Bluwel2088' <nluwe!2088@yvahoo.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH7375 & GBG681Z ON 5-3-2019 (CLAIM REF: SNM19D201073C02/1)

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir

We pri.

Dear LEE,

Pls pri

Regards

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909

Co Reg No 200208364

DID &3

Faw «

Email. boonsen chona@sag cntaiping.com

Website. www sg cnlaiping. com

Disclaimer



Thigmessoge is configentiol; its cantents do not constitute a commitment by Ching Taiping Insurance [Singopaore) Pte. Lid. except where pravided

far in o written ogreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurance {Singapere) Pre. Lid. Any unouthorized disclosure, use ar dissemination,
either in whole or partiol, 15 prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient of the message, please natify the sender immediately.
From: 5im Teo Koon [mailto:tk sim@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine cheong@sp.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Bluwel2088' <bluwel2088 @yahoo.com.sg>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.coms
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH737S & GBG681Z ON 5-3-2019 (CLAIM REF: SNM19D201073C02/1)

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email.
We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you.

Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our client’s list of
motor surveyars for your selection:-

1) PAR Automotive Consultancy,
2) AEON Auto Consultants LLP,
3) Absolute Appraisal Services,
4) LCW APPRAISER PTE LTD

5) Treasure Appraisal Services,
6) Pal's Appraisal Pte Ltd,

7) Mec-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd,

8) Prominent Appraiser Services,
9) Carlink Consultancy;

10) United Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd

Please be informed that if the above is not agreeable by you, our client’s motor vehicle is available for pre-repair
inspection at the under-stated workshop:-

Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd,

Autobay @ Kaki Bukit.

1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C, #01-55, Singapore 417883
Person In-Charge: Ms. Sally. Tel: 6745 2088

* Further, please remind your appointed surveyor to request for post repair inspection if you wish to do so under
NIMA Protocol Appendix C paragraph 2.11.

Regards,

Sim Teo Koon (On behalf of Mr Michael Yap)
JusEquity Law Corporation.

Tel: 6506 6065, Fax: 65369339

E-mail: tk sim@juseq.com.sg

From: Elaine Cheang [ ailto:elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: 06 March 2019 10:33

To: 5im Teo Koon <tk sim(@useq.com.sg>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg. cntaiping.coms

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVIMNG GBH737S & GBG681Z ON 5-3-2019 (CLAIM REF: SNM19D201073C02/1)




WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mr Sim,
We refer to your email of 06.03.19,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor

warkshop. We propase to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert,

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QLANG

KEMMNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEILIIE

MARCUS CHUA

HEMRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert,

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert,

Aside to Boon Sen,
Please follow up.

Thank you

Regards

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore]) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Foad #18-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore (794504

Cao. Reg No 200208384E

DD 5388

Fax 8224 7ATE | 224 7175

Email elaine cheong@sg cntaiping.com
Website www sg.cntaiping.com

loe Merepapare wrvice §9I8

From: 5im Tea Koon [mailto:tk_ sim@juseq.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March, 2019 9:48 AM




To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH7375 & GBG681Z ON 5-3-2019

Dear Sirs,
Please refer to our Notice of Accident,

Regards,

Sim Teo Koon (On behalf of Mr Michael Yap)
JusEquity Law Corporation

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre

Singapore 169877

Tel: 6506 6065 / 6536 9339

Fax: B536 5368

E-mail: tk sim@juseq.com.sg

This message (and all its sttachments) is intended enly for the use of the individual or entity to whom it Is addressed and is privileged and confidential. if you are
nat the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
infarmation contaimed herein

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htip:/'www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/'www.svmanteccloud.com




JusEquity Law Corporation

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS « COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Cenire, Singapore 168877
Telephone: (65) 6536 0330, Fax: {65) 6536 5368
Emal: claims@juseq.cam.sg wielisilr, www jusen.com.sn

O Ref; JEQ/190183/0319/ BLU

Your Ret:  GBGo81Z

> March 2019

JUST FLY IT PTE. LTD. By Post Only
|0 ANSON ROAD # 18 - 03

INTERNATIONAL PLAZA
SINGAPORE 079903

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. By Fax: 6224 7478 &
Singapore Email
Dear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH737S & GBG681Z ON 5-3-2019

We act tor the owner of vehicle no. GBH7375.

We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on S March 2019 at about 1030 hrs, at CTE
mvolving our client’s vehicle and vehicle registration no. GBG681Z driven by you / your
insured at the material time. A copy of our client’s accident report is enclosed.

As a result of the aceident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds
W repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to YO

Yours !'Lli1_lli'u|f.?'

¢ ;I/_/;,}
S -
(£~ f" ;
-
Encl
CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

| This message is intendad anly for the use of the individual ar entity to whom it is addressed and contains informatian that is privileged and
confidential, If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute ar copy this
remmunication, Il you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the ariginal
mestage 1o us al the above address at our expense. Thank you,

| S—

fusEruity Liw Corporation (Registration Ne, 200404 FIBE] i3 0 low corporation with limited linhility
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TI20190305/2051

bl \¢ awap
Police Station Of Origin: :> § 60 - o5
Bishan N.P.C - .Fl\ﬂ 1‘? Repnrt No, TIED:IEDSLEIZDH
20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757 :

Tel Ng: 1800-5529099

REFDRT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

“DaterTi ime Report Made: Vidﬁepart Mo, ’ Station DiaryNo.:
05/03/2019 12:31 E/20180305/0057 il

_Informant's Particulars ) £4) Y
Name of Informant: Address: o
CHENG CHUNG HANG APT BLK 538 WOODLANDS DRIVE 16 #09-147 SINGAPORE

730538 eerekint i
1D Type / 1D No.- Contact No.- -

_NRIC NO/ 59470058y Home/Office: _ Mobile: 90042843 i
Nationality: ' Email; ,,; :
SINGAPORE CITIZEN C R
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of informant: o
Male | 25 19/02/1984 Driver : -,
Race: —| Language; Institution / School Name:
Chinese . e
Occupation: ' Driving Licence Information:

SERVICE TECH Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident ' _ 1
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Typg of Lozation:
Accldent: Attended by Police Drive: Accident: Straight Road

i | No 05/03/2018 10:30
Location:
Along Read 1 At
CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY 5 o

I_NEIEHD Ang mo Kio Ave 1 Exit ; L |
Weather: Road Surface: i o Road Speed Limit.__

| Clear Dry 1
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume: By w9 2l
One Way Heawvy o

| Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by,

| Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vohicle ambulance: '

L T - Yes =

| Details of Vehicle Involved .' |
Vehicle No. [ Type Make - |Model. | Color | Condition [No of Passenger |

)Eacaggu TOYOTA 'HIACE | Silver : 0

] ANUAL
GBG681Z NISSAN NV200 1.5L | Silver : 0
MT ABS i
; ‘ AIRBAG o




A JUSEQUITY LAW ;68412088 # 2 B
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0190308/2
Police Station OF Origin: 2ofh
Blshan N.P.C _ Repor No, T/20190305/2051
20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757 |
Tel No: 1800-5529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Pétails of Vehiclo Involved - ]
{ Waticle No. | Type Make [Model = [ Color Condition | No of Passenger
GEH737S NISSAN CABSTAR | White 4
— 3.0 5MT
ABS 2DR
; 2WD EURD
RS 35 I J
Details of Person Involved
Any Pedestrian Involved: No
No_of Pedestrians Injured: NIL .__| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
| Driver ' P i
Name | RAJENDRA 8/0 AYYAKANNU ID No, §1420597G
Related Vehicle | GBCBOOU Contact No.| 94518234
"Hospital/Clinic | NIL . Class of | Class: NIL
Driving - | Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date |
Date Treatment | NIL ' Date Discharge | NIL
"No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
L_{{_{‘ggssnger
| Name HTOO MYAT AUNG ID No. G0B9ER1T7P
Related Vehicle | GBH7378 Contact No.| 96874176 7
"HospitaliClinic | NIL Class of | Class: NIL !
. Driving Date of Expiry: NIL ;
Licence & |
: : Expiry Date J
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL |
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL !
Driver ' ; ' ' :
Name CHENG CHUNG HANG ID No, 59470059J
Related Vehicle | GBH737S Contact No, | 90042843
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class; 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date ;
[ Date Treatment | NIL _Date Discharge | NIL i
]

L No. of Days granted Medical Leave [ NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

—_—
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Police Station Of Qrigin; : o
Repon No. T/20190305/2051

Bishan N.P.C
20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757

Tel Mo: 1800-5520000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Passenger
Name | WAI PHYO HAN ID No. G3159616K
Related Vehicle | GBH737S Contact No.| 96874174
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
L Expiry Date .
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Passenger
Name ELUMALAI GOVINDARAJ ID No. G8411180U
Related Vehicle | GBH7378 Contact No.| 90818605
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granled Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
| Passenger : -
Name LOW CHEE LEONG ID No. G2911408X
Related Vehicle | GBH737S Contact No.| 96874170
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
' Driving Date of Expiry; NIt
Licence &
Expiry Date i
Date Treatment | NiL Date Discharge | NIL ‘e -
| No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL A

Brief Details.

On 05/03/2019 at about 1030hrs, | was driving my vehicle (GBH737S) along CTE near to Ang mo kio Ave
1 exit. -

My vehicle was travelling on the second lane from the right and there was a vehicle (GBCE89U) in frant of
my vehicle that slow down to a complete stop as such | also slow down my vehicle to a stop. Few second
later after my vehicle stop, | felt an impact from the rear of my vehicle and due to the strong impact my
vehicle moved forward and hit onto the rear of the vehlele (GBCB99U) as such | alight my vehicle and
discovered that my vehicle was hit by vehicle (GBG6812)

I would wish to state that police and ambulance were attended to the accident. There were two persons
conveyed by the ambulance. When the accident there was four passengers on board of my veéhigls, "'



& JUSEQUITY LAW ;68412088 # 4/ 8

SOaICE PORCE ORI

- 0150305/2051

Pclice Station Of Origin: _ 4o
Bishan N.P.C ; Report Mo, T/20180306/2051
20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757

Tel No: 1800-5529999 CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Wy vehicle does have in built camera and it did capture the footage of the accident.
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Police Station Of Orlgin: _ Gof§

Gishan N.P.C Report No. T/20180305/2051
20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757

Tel'No; 1800-5525999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Infermant is nat able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 66474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report; | Signature Of Informant;

E/ , ;

Sgt 2 TAN CHIN SENG, JASON % - W
*S'isjnature Of Interpreter: , Date/Time;

Mot applicable 05/03/2019 12:31

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

TPIGIT/ i

Staff Sgt LEE GUANG HUI ‘B scapore SN 06

Centact MNo,: 65476138 : ﬁ‘ PRSI 2

ol
0.7

Authentication Stamp [
MP168 '
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> Baclk toOneiMotoring

Enquirc PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Chwrer 1D Type: Company
Cownier 10D 6958H
Velhicle Details
Velicle Mo, GBH7375
Yoliole tobe Exported: Mo
[nteenled Deregpistration Date: 07 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make:! NISSAN
Vi Model: CABSTAR 3.0 5M/T ABS 2DR 2WD EURO S
Frimary Colour White
Marulicturing Yoar 2017
E loi: ZD30029419N
Chassis Ma.: IN15C2F2470861112
in Power Output:
arket Valud $27,176.00

Origingl Registration Date: 28 Dec 2017

it meelstration Date: 28 Dec2017
Fransier Count: P
Actupl AMF Paid: £1,359.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details
FART Elizthility: Mo
FARE ibility Capiry Date: -
FaRE fesate Snount $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Dat 27 Dec 2027
COE Catggory C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Pariod{Yeurs) 10
CIF Paid $45,112.00
COE kebate Amaunt: $39,715.00
Tatal! Hebate Amount: $39.?15.00

The infarmanen contained herein is correct as at 07 Mar 2019

OK
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Used Missan Cabstar Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Used Nissan Cabstar Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMant
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2013 E-FILE

MSME 18050468 | SME Katar Ple L1d - Kaki Bukit
EMNTRY DATE & TIMEF! 06/0352018 1341
SUBMITTED BY: Chis Pei Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly e details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver

3, Information provided must be as nuthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance
companies to repudiate policy liability,

4. Tha issue and sccepiznce of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This regarl will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (G1A)
for archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the tadgemenl of this repor 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being mada
available aforesand.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 08/03/2019 13:41
Date Of Accident 05/03/2019 10:30
Exact Location OF Accident CTE NEAR AMK AVE 1 EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBHT3TS

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner TRINET TECHNOLOGIES PTE LTD
Co Reg No 198706558H

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No Office-97398489

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer NISSAN
Model CABSTAR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used
al time of accident

Are you clainming under your own insurance

palicy for repair to your vehicle? W

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 1800112411

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver CHENG CHUNG HANG

https:/fsingapore merimean com/claimsfindex.cimPusebox=SVCdocdluseaction=dsp_viewersmartinoimgviewer=1 &ftype=2&docid=4025453T&corle... 1426



ATiZ0T9

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Mumber
Contact Mumber
EMail Address
Address

Postcoge

Was driver an employee of the Insured's
Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Infermation

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injurad conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offeéring accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Paszenger 4

https:isingapore. menmen com/claimsindex.cfm?usebox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmari&noimguiewer=1&flype=24docid=40254537 &corole. ..

584700584
19/02/1994
OUTDOOCR
16/11/2017

E-FILE

1 YEAR AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90042843

NOEMAIL

BLK 538 WOODLANDS DRIVE 16 #09-147
730538

YES

CHAIN COLLISION

CLEAR

DRY

NO

3

YES

YES

YES

NO

o

Name: : HTOO MYAT AUNG
Gender: : Male

Name: : WAI PHYO HAN
Gender: : Male

Name: : ELYMALAI GOVINDARAJ
Gender: : Male

MName: : LOW CHEE LEONG
Gender: : Male

2/26
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Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yas Please stale which Police Station

Police Statlon Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was nolice of inlended Prosecution given?

if Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

E-FILE

YES

BISHAN NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
ROAD: 20 BISHAN STREET 23, POSTCODE: 579757 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-5529999 - FAX NO: 65561905

NO

REFER TC POLICE REPORT: T/20190305/2051.

Attachment|s)

Are acoident pholos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Remarks! Reasons

Was thers any audio recorded?

Vehicie Registration Number
Vehicle Maka'Model! Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passporl Number
Caontact Numibyer

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

MNe. Ot Fassenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Calagory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbear
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damaye

https:singapere menmen comiclaimsfindex cfm Mfusebox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=28&docid=40254537&corole....

YES
YES
WITH TP WORKSHOP
NO

.5 OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

GBGE812

VEHICLE B
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

AILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

GBCe38U

VEHICLE C
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

326



Tzt E-FILE

No. Of Passengear (Including Driver)

i

TAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name HTOO MYAT AUNG

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? GBH737S
Ware seal bolts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

amoulance? A8R
Address
Postcade
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
Name ELUMALAI GOVINDARAJ

Appraximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? GBHT37S
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injuren conveyed to hospital by

; YES
ambulance?

Address

Poslcode

hitps:/singapure mierimen comiclaimsfindex.cimfusebox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&fype=2&docid=40254537&corole...  4/26
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN .
IMIFORTANT NOTICE

ceport correetly the details of the secident Lo spead up the claims process.

o Forn st be completed by the Policyholder -

pdocneton provided must be as truthful and ible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
[t ey allew insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

U T e anid acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nat an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance

RITH L[ o
Ay fale reparting may be referred to the Police (or investipation.

e ot wall e ferwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance
cotior of Sngapare (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available vpon application by

o berr el parties,

Ut Indpeent af this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and Lo coples of
' st heing made avallable aforesaid.

Cumsent under the Persenal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
ndentand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

|4y meurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
e andfor process my personal data/personal infarmation set out in this {form] and any other personal information
[ vided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Persenal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
e mal Information to all insurer{s) whe have Insured vehlclels) invalved in this accident [allinsurer(s] who have insured
hielels) invatved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ liwyers/law firms, the
Ltneary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the pelice), for the purpose(s]

[ processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
rviesbigations relating to the claims;

(1] wreeitigating the accident andfor my claims;
ol careying aut andfor dealing with my instructions or responding Lo any enguiries by me;

| ) adeinistering my clalms {Including the maing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports of notices 1o me,
wehicn could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
ceternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

i) pemplying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling andjfor dealing with my claims (collectively the
“Purposes”)

Lo o) enrerls) wiio have insured vehicie(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ laveyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
v callect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one ar more of the above Purposes; and

reonal information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA to their third party service providers or
entabmaluding their laveyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ene or more of the above Purpeses.

ey Perennat information witl alse be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
qeatipation and management in present and all future chalms.

v lurmation se collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

'y allinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contrelling or managing fraud,
repulatons, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes staled, or

e pempiying sath requirgmaents under any fﬂﬁuuﬂﬂ‘"!; laws or court orders,

.~ §

Iyl .',.gl;n._-l_u’w o Dﬁwr':slgmturnu Aeporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
[N i

EEE ) B e L e Biw e

hittps ingapore enme s comiclaimslingex. cimPusebox=SVCdocaluseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=40254537 &corole....
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&t anp J"!- 1 ] | E 1T CIFIWe B TILAL LN LR Yl
" Date B Time: s

Sketch Plan #2

LKETCH PLAN

NRICEIN No.:

Bluwgl

L LY |

LA

" .
¢ 1 e BRI oy VPG RIS E R
o ““? {i T AR RS :
e R R A
1 I | 05 34 801 N OB R | B i |

DESCRIBE CIHCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

S a}(-
N

httpes:/(singapore nisnme

| comiclamalindes ofm?fusebax=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viawarsmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=40254537&corole...
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E-FILE

Jt CLARATION

TELE *-+- fos cguun; s:nrtlfuhrs are trua In overy respect,

AR,
.I'. i JJI' i J /(L_ﬂ.f" =
e aldor's r-',_._il M Ju_ : Driver's 5|3Hl“1-|f Reporting re Personnel’s Signature,
& e {if driver is not the policyholder] Mame:
AN NRIC/FIN No.:

z.‘.
79

T G

Date & Time: b' .‘:)] (1 +

Sketch Plan #3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Han Of 1 ngine

l "'.‘ SINGAPORE 579757

SN

A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

6/

*s(dcr :

(35 s

(T

Tof 5
Raport Mo. TR201903L 52051

t Made:

. Repor | Vide Report No.: Station Diary No..
1231 | E/20190305/0057 49
_nfurmant’s Particulars —
[ Anfaryant Addrass:
Fita CHUNG HANG APT BLK 538 WOODLANDS DRIVE 16 #09-147 SINGAPORY
730538 i
g DY NG Contact No.:
NSC4T0059) Home/Office: Mobile: 90042843
it Email: K
WORE CITIZEN
4a¢ | Date of Bith: | Type of Informant; a
25 | 19/02/1994 Driver ol
Language: Institution / School Nara;
il ] Dr-:-ﬁrﬁ Licence Information:
[ECH , Class: 3 o Date of Expiry: -
General lnformation of the Accldent . o S
Imjury Drink Date/Time of Type of Locaton:
Attended by Police Drive: Accident; Straight Road
. INo  105/03/2019 10:30 . -
|
- APHRESSWAY
g i Ave 1 Exit B ) - M SO0
Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
. _1Ory "
Traffic Control: Traffic Volume, -
by Heavy I

hittps://singapaie e

pumdcialmsindex cim7lusebox=5VCdocfuseaction=dsp_viewersmari&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=40254537&corole. ..
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ATiz0 19 E-FILE
Cellisioi - - Anyone conveyed by |
aucle Aagainst - Parked Vehicle ambulance: '
— ] Yes
| Delails of Vehicle Involved
' eNo | Type | Make |Model Color Condition | No of Passenger
TOYQTA HIACE Silver 0
P MANUAL o
| NISSAN NVZ200 1.5L | Silver 0
! MT ABS
AIRBAG _
1 1N __12WD 6DR = s
Sketch Plan #4
SINGAPORE

5
. J‘jﬁ POLICE FORCE
&
Maton Of Origin
| TREC TN LN S
han Sueet 23 SINGAPORE 579757
feo 1E0D0-5529909

AR AT

Tr201

Zalh

Report No. T/20190305/2051

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Jietails of Vehicle _In}._rg_l_v_é:ﬁl__: =
Type | Make Model Color Condition | Mo of Passenger
| NISSAN CABSTAR | White 4 j
3.0 5SMIT !
ABS 2DR |
2WD EURO |
EEp 5 J
retuils of Person Inv_qh_.rgl_:ih.___ - = B !
coestrian Invelved: No i i
o of Pedestnans Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA |
RAJENDRA S/O AYYAKANNU IDNo. | S1420597G .
hicle  GBCBISU Contact No.| 94519234 ‘
ICliae | NI h Classof | Class:NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date i
agaiment NI Date Discharge | NIL
I ays granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
e
HTOD MYAT AUNG | ID No. | GoB9BE17P

hitps:i{singapure e

e eorelaimedindex. cim Musebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=14ftype=2&docid=402545378corole.., 8126



TIZQTS

E-FILE
Vehicle | GBH737S Contact No.| 96874176
MIL - Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
| catment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
s granied Medical Leave | NIL Degree of injury | NIL
| CHENG CHUNG HANG 10 No. 394700594
4 vehicle | GBH737S Contact No.| 90042843
me | ML - Class of | Class; 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
(- B _ Expiry Date .
i Teaiment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
s glarted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Sketch Plan #5
SicpP R RGO
~y POLICE FORCE Tr20190305/2051
b Chgin Jolb
Report Mo, T/20180305/2051
' SINGAPORE 579757 '
CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Fassznge I R e e ST X
| WAl PHYO HAN 1D No. G3159816K
. - B
epicle GBHT3TS Contact No.| 96874174
pliGime  NIL - Class of | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence & i
Expiry Date it i
Lpe Lreatmant  RIE Date Discharge | MNIL
I Days graried Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
I AT ]
ELUMALAI GOVINDARAJ ID No. G8411190U
GRHTATS Contact No.| 90818605
|
| b ol Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
hittpsisingapue ieime oniclaimsiindes cim Husenox=SVCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=18Mftype=28docid=40254537&eorole...  9/26



372079 E-FILE

Licence & | '
" B Expiry Date | B
|reatinant  NIL Date Discharge | NIL
Daye grarted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL ]
'|: i i e S —
3! LOW CHEE LEONG ID No. G2911406X
single | GBMT3TS ' Contact No.| 96874170
ML - Classof | Class:NIL
Driving | Date of Expiry: NiL
Licence & |
= — Expiry Date - .
eanent N Date Discharge | NIL
fys gracted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL .
Briet '.'r'i_.:.:.';,.
e g amout 1030hrs, | was driving my vehicle (GBH737S) along CTE near to Ang mo kio Ave
toueling on the second lane from the right and there was a vehicle (GBCBS9U) in front of
Ll slew dewn to a complete stop as such | also slow down my vehicle to a stop. Few second
L uoncle steo, | felt an impact from the rear of my vehicle and due to the strong impact my
i iuieeacd and hit onto the rear of the vehicle (GBCE98U) as such | alight my vehicle and
a1 1 ny vericle was hit by vehicle (GBGEB812)
) e elate hat police and ambulance were attended to the accident. There were two persons
oo antance Whean the accident there was four passengers on board of my vehutic,
Sketch Plan #6
b i IR RARMRI IR
j;, POLICE FORCE L
F Svataony OF Oirsgin 40t 5
N NP G ' Report No. T/20190305/2051
1 H e b Sl' il LJ.:: -',;”'\JG-‘:".E'JDRE 5?9’?5?
|AQD-ER2A909 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

4 have 1 built camera and it did capture the footage of the accident.

htips:/isingaore. menme | orriclaimelindes. cim P fusebox=SVCdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&flype=2&docid=40254537&corel...  10/28
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hitps:fsingapono. e

1

E-FILE

Accident Sketch Plan

ARG

7, POLICE FORCE 190308/2051

Sol5
Report Mo, TRZO1802052051

f Cirigin

ot 23 SINGAPORE 578757
A1 0 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

4 abls ta provide sketch plan

ciimslinds s cfm Tusebox=SVCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&flype=2&docid=40254537&coral ..
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E-FILE

Ilzasc attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you dor't have
nlease fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

e I Yo now

- Lffices Recording The Report: Signalture Of Informant:

[ GHINSENG JASON ‘j:’g E Cﬁf
y

(s Cf Interpreter o ) Date/Time:
hTs 05/03/2019 12:31

- ~ | [Classification Of Case:

e OF Case
- L
E GUANG HUI e cncavoo oM 061
AN " ‘;_@L&:— LOLICE FORL S 06
G54T6138 g
o ! = _—
Stamy l

Accident Sketch Plan

SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SLIP

i L ,.,.H.M?M/nmf-f

$88  Troed3n FAMLI

E |'Fl:|-;_i¢7n:|'q Blarmi _N.Hln (;f -ijﬂ.nm‘t M. ! Aank and Mo
[msfindex chm?fusebox=SVCdocafuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=40254537&corol

https:faingaaurs

12126



41820149 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

TEst Submitted | Adj Assignad | Ad) Rt a0 Submitted Ins Autres seatus .
1 [ (06 Mar 2019 | Pending for Survey [
Main 06 Mar 2019 I 1?:5;'- | 5%0.00 - 5%0.00 | Report
Edit Ad) Rpt i Exit Estimates | | view Kox | [ Cancel Case |
[ Mair Reference Claim Details Documents Show All |
| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS i ~ |[Created by insurer] -
" Insured: |=; Co. Reg. No.: - o =
| Main .
| Claimart; | TRINET TECHMOLOGIES PTELYD, Co. Reg. Nou 190706058H
| | \Vehicle Reqg. . |05/03/2019 10:00 - :59
| No.: |SRHYaZS  Date of LosS: | 14 4 Months and § Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
| Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D201073C02 Rote o VT | DMCVSN30796418000
| Wehicle Req. ' - : | o
1 GBG681Z E’gl':ﬂﬁt} | 1800112411
ﬁ {Insured}); | b
§ . | Excess: |5$0.00
:I' Renaiar: : Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd (HQ) I Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-28/37/53/55/56 Autobay@Kaki Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit -
N [Tel: 67452088 .
i :""asr:-:::‘:?:g |China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 5389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]
ot }

Claimant’s | 41 Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000
|

Insurer:
Adjuster: | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 15/03/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - . - -"_%;Ew ﬁ]l E{:rni;:;san Case Mall |
| There are no mall for this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=/ o View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | cComplete | |

Dua Date Priority Typa Task Group Subject Handler Aszsigned By Completed On Created On Done? |
No results, [

FEOE T T

hitps:/'singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index. cfmfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderkcaseid=799495&exlid=297 1828 CFID=5100013...  1/2
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https:isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex cfmHusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=7994858extid=2971824CFID=5100013... 22
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Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GBH737S (SNM19D201073C02)
[GBG681Z]
TP

TRINET TECHNOLOGIES PTE LTD
Mar 5 2019 10:00AM

Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd

Upload Decuments ] Upload Photos | Compese New Letter |

Assessment Repaﬂs

.h.n .FIJ'I"||I;‘:|':I,'. -:'.'-"l
1 |D&/D3/19 14:56

Phntns.-* Image':'
:-"J*.l :Fill"n.1|!.'.'l.'l'_: n
1 |0B/03/19 14:56
2 |0B/03/19 1456
3 0&/03/19 14:56
4 08/03/15 14:56

3 06/03/19 14:56

;:'r 06/02/19 14:56
7 06/03/19 14:55
;3 -DEMEHQ 14:56
9 06/03/19 14:56 -

10 06/03/19 14:56
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4/872019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:19ss0710er)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Payva Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tal: G256-3561 Fax: GR44-8805 Email: suri@lkkauto.com;assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/CTI9004107/ECD3S2

Date: 08/04/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ﬁ';'“a Taiping Insurance (Singapore) P18. b, No; DMCVSN30796418000
Claimant Vehicle GBH737S insu.:trar.l Vehicle GBGES1Z
No : Mo :
Date of Loss: 05/03/2019 Nature of Claim: TP EE'“‘ SNM19D201073C02

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: GBHT3TS
Make & Model: :ﬂ}EEAN CABSTAR, 3.0 5M/T ABS 20R 2WD EURO 5 Engine No: 20300294 19N
Reg. Date: 281272017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JN1SC2F2420861112
Colour; White Cdometer: 19795 km
Engine Capacity: 2853 co
Market Value/Mew Car Price: M/
Sum Insured (S$); Market Value/New Car Price
C I THE TIME
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 175/80R15 Rear Tyre Size: 175/80R15
Front Left Side: Dunlop 7 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 7 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 7 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 7 mm
The ghove values represent the ramaining tyre freads depih
COST OF CLAIMS ' Repairer's ~ Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
FParts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mett Amount (5§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 06/03/2019

Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd (HQ)
; ) 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-28/37/53/55/56
Date Inspectad: 07/03/2019 Inspected Al Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspechion has been carred out fo the best of our knowledge and ahility but
any ofher liabWity under any other circumstances i herety expressly exciided.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen comiclaimsfindex cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_pri ntrpt&caseid=T00495&exlid=207 1828CFID=51000130&C... 14



41812019 Adjuster Report

A
B}

THE IMSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE"™ BASIES.
THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTICN.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

Cy ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $7,000.00 - 58,000.00

hitps-fisingapore. mernmen.comiclaims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=7984058extid=287 1828 CFID=510001304C ... 2/4



41812019 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS |

Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 08 Apr 2019)

Parts: MiA NISSAN CABSTAR 3.0 5M/T ABS 2DR 2WD EURQ 5 (A) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's  (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBHT3TS)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts salected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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41812019 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

There are no labour tems selected.

] Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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